From: Priscilla Ricci@
Purchasing Agent of Record

CLARK COUNTY

RFP #917
BRIDGE DESIGN and PERMITTING — LEWISVILLE PARK
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: APRIL 8, 2025

QUESTION ANSWER

1. | When is this project expected to go to bid for This project is not expected to go to bid until
contractors and what is the expected start date for | 2026 or later. At this time, there is not an
construction? estimated start date for construction.

2. | Will a temporary bridge be required at either Consultants may propose a temporary bridge
location to maintain public access during crossing to maintain public access during
construction? construction, but the County will not make a

final decision until the design stage of the
project.

3.




